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13th November 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
   

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
 
I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.  
The answers to your specific questions are as follows: 
 
1) In the last 12 months of data that you have available, how many patients were 
treated for wet AMD (wet age-related macular degeneration) (ICD-10 Code H35.30) 

with the following agents: 

 

A) Bevacizumab 
B) Faricimab 
C) Ranibizumab 
D) Aflibercept 
 

Time Interval 
 

Ranibizumab 
(Lucentis) 

Aflibercept 
(Eylea) 
 

Bevacizumab 
(Avastin) 

Faricimab-
svoa 
(Vabysmo) 
 

Ranibizumab 
(Ongavia) 

Aflibercept 
(Eylea HD) 

Total 

2023 
 

Injections 39 688 28 677 15 0 1447 

2024 Injections  
 

89 3362 191 4291 230 14 8177 

Total  Injections  
 

128 4050 219 4968 245 14 9624 

 
 
2) If possible to answer, in the last 12 months of data that you have available, how 
many other ophthalmology patients have you treated with the following agents 
(please list how many for each agent separately): 
 
A) Bevacizumab 
B) Faricimab 
C) Ranibizumab 
D) Aflibercept 
 
Please answer question 1, even if it is not possible to answer question 2. 
 

Cont…/ 



 
Time Interval 
 

Ranibizumab 
(Lucentis) 

Aflibercept 
(Eylea) 
 

Bevacizumab 
(Avastin) 

Faricimab-
svoa 
(Vabysmo) 
 

Ranibizumab 
(Ongavia) 

Aflibercept 
(Eylea HD) 

Total 

2023 
 

Injections 57 1110 50 753 20 0 1990 

2024 Injections  
 

158 5555 301 4755 287 16 11072 

Total  Injections  
 

215 6665 351 5508 307 16 13062 

 
If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to 
request an internal review.  Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-
tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days.  The Trust is not 
obliged to accept an internal review after this date. 
 
Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the 
Information Commissioner at the following address: 
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire      SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Department 
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net  
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